# "SPECIAL MEETING"

#### **MINUTES**

# ELEVATOR INSTALLATION, REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE WORK EXAMINING BOARD

# **FEBRUARY 11, 2008**

The "Special Meeting" was called to order by Sally Katz, Chairperson at 9:30 a.m. in Room 117 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present: Sally Katz, Public Member, Chairperson

Paul Farnsworth, Contractor Thomas J. O'Reilly, Contractor Joseph Bayusik, Contractor

John R. DeRosa, Jr. Journeyperson Michael D. Griffin, Journeyperson Gary Bazzano, Public Member

Members Absent: None

Board Vacancies: One Public Member, appointed by the Governor

Board Counsel Present: None

DCP Staff Present: Richard M. Hurlburt, Director

Public Present: Daniel Kelly

Steven A. Bruno Steven Roth **Note:** The administrative functions of this Commission are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Richard M. Hurlburt, Director, at (860) 713-6135.

Agency Web Site: www.ct.gov/dcp

## MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

The Board voted unanimously to approve minutes of the November 19, 2007 Elevator Installation, Repair and Maintenance Work Examining Board meeting.

### **BOARD MEMBER RE-APPOINTMENT LETTERS**

Re-appointment letters dated October 3, 2007 and December 14, 2007 from the Honorable Governor M. Jodi Rell, concerning the re-appointment of John R. DeRosa, Jr., Gary Bazzano, Thomas J. O'Reilly and Joseph Bayusik to the Elevator Installation, Repair and Maintenance Work Examining Board.

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Marc A. Daignault, Madison, CT – (R-2) Unlimited Journeyperson – Approved The Board voted to approve Mr. Daignault's application. Board member Thomas J. O'Reilly abstained.

William DeLaney, Windsor Locks, CT – (R-2) Unlimited Journeyperson – Approved The Board voted to approve Mr. DeLaney's application. Board member Thomas J. O'Reilly abstained.

Joseph W. DeRosa, South Windsor, CT – (R-2) Unlimited Journeyperson – Approved The Board voted to approve Mr. DeRosa's application. Board member Thomas J. O'Reilly abstained.

Joel T. Downey, Rocky Hill, CT – (R-2) Unlimited Journeyperson – Approved The Board voted to approve Mr. Downey's application. Board member Thomas J. O'Reilly abstained.

Henry Gonzales, Waterbury, CT – (R-2) Unlimited Journeyperson – Approved The Board voted to approve Mr. Gonzales' application. Board member Thomas J. O'Reilly abstained.

**Angel Ortiz, Rocky Hill, CT – (R-2) Unlimited Journeyperson – Approved**The Board voted to approve Mr. Ortiz's application. Board member Thomas J. O'Reilly abstained.

**Todd A. Sabourin, Brooklyn, CT – (R-6) Accessibility Journeyperson – Approved** The Board denied Mr. Sabourin's application at their 9/10/07 and 11/19/07 meeting due to lack of a required "Letter of Apprenticeship Completion" certificate.

The Board voted to approve Mr. Sabourin's application, contingent upon receipt of letter from his employer attesting to his dates and duties of employment within thirty days. Board member Paul Farnsworth opposed and Thomas J. O'Reilly abstained.

**Donald Tantillo, Tolland, CT – (R-2) Unlimited Journeyperson – Approved**The Board voted to approve Mr. Tantillo's application. Board member Thomas J. O'Reilly abstained.

**Todd O. Tripler, Middletown, CT – (R-2) Unlimited Journeyperson – Approved**The Board voted to approve Mr. Tripler's application. Board member Thomas J. O'Reilly abstained.

Ilya Tsvok, West Hartford, CT – (R-5) Accessibility Contractor – Denied The Board voted to deny Mr. Tsvok's application due to lack of a required "Letter of Apprenticeship Completion" certificate. Board member Thomas J. O'Reilly abstained.

## **CORRESPONDENCE**

- 1. Elevator type vertical reciprocating conveyors.
- 2. Marlin Spikes Washington state government legislative requirements.
- 3. Definition of elevator installation, repair and maintenance work.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

1. The Board discussed the (R-6) Accessibility Journeyperson apprenticeship program, which can be set-up by any employer or the Connecticut Department of Labor with cooperation of the Connecticut Department of Education.

The Board discussed problems with all contractors performing (R-5) Accessibility Contractor and (R-6) Accessibility Journeyperson related work and not registering any person to date as an apprentice with the Connecticut Department of Labor.

**Note:** The Elevator Work Examining Board had previously issued "Helpers" related cards to persons that were employed by an (R-5) Accessibility Contractor in the past. The Connecticut Department of Labor had announced that it would set-up an (R-6) Accessibility Journeyperson program when an (R-5) Accessibility Contractor presents themselves to them. Currently, there are apprentices registered for the (R-2) Unlimited Journeyperson program.

The Board discussed the process of the testing vendor processing applications. The Board voted to send a letter to DCP Commissioner concerning their concerns. Board member Thomas J. O'Reilly and Sally Katz abstained.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:00 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Nelson Leon Board Secretary

The next regular meeting of this Board is scheduled for Monday, March 10, 2008 in Room 117.